

BO ENEVOLD UHRENFELDT

ATTORNEY OF THE DANISH HIGH COURTS, PARTNER

Bo Enevold Uhrenfeldt is specialized in employment and labour law, including laws concerning working environment and industrial injuries. In particular, he has extensive experience with the interpretation of collective agreements and labour clauses related to public procurement.

Bo Enevold Uhrenfeldt has advised a large number of national and international corporations and public institutions on matters such as mergers and acquisitions, outsourcing, restructuring and mass redundancies. Further, he has specific experience with posting of workers, including obtaining work permits and hiring-out of labour.

Bo Enevold Uhrenfeldt often assists clients with negotiating and preparing contracts and frequently conducts cases before the ordinary courts, the Danish Labour Court, the Danish Board of Dismissals and industrial arbitration tribunals.

In addition, Bo Enevold Uhrenfeldt has lectured in contract law at the University of Copenhagen.

Bo Enevold Uhrenfeldt speaks English and the Scandinavian languages.

RATINGS

Bo Enevold Uhrenfeldt is recommended as regards employment law and dispute resolution.

"Competent' and 'pragmatic' Skau Reipurth & Partnere primarily handles disputes over the interpretation of collective bargaining agreements and terminations. The team was bolstered by the arrival of Bo Enevold Uhrenfeldt from Bech-Bruun."

"Skau Reipurth & Partnere's expertise spans real estate and construction, insolvency, employment and commercial disputes. Bo Enevold Uhrenfeldt arrived from Bech-Bruun."

SPECIALIST AREAS

- Commercial law
- Employment and labour law
- Litigation and arbitration
- Personal Data
- Working Environment

WORK EXPERIENCE

2016 –

Skau Reipurth & Partnere Advokatpartnerselskab

2016

Mærsk Group (Secondment from Bech-Bruun Law Firm)

2013 – 2016

Bech-Bruun Law Firm

2011 – 2013

Confederation of Danish Industry

2008 – 2011

Horten Law Firm

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

2017

Right to appear before the Danish High Courts

2017

CIPP/E, Certified International Privacy Professional (Europe)

2009

Admission to practice law

2004

Master of Laws, University of Aarhus

MEMBERSHIPS

- The Danish Association of Labour Law
- Member of the study programme committee for labour law, Danske Advokater

POSITIONS OF TRUST

- Board member, The Association of Danish Employment Lawyers